

# **Cambridge Guide to Making Entries**

Including syllabus and option codes for November series 2023



For advice on how to submit entries for Cambridge exams please contact Customer Services on +44 1223 553554.

Send any correspondence about submitting entries to:

Address:Cambridge Assessment International Education, The Triangle Building, Shaftesbury Road,<br/>Cambridge, CB2 8EA, United KingdomEmail:info@cambridgeinternational.orgFax:+44 1223 553558

Please quote your centre number in all communications.

# Contents

# Page

Introduction		04
Entry deadlines	04	
Part 1: Instructions for submitting entries		05
1.1 Preparing your entries using Cambridge International Direct	05	
1.2 Adding your candidate details		
1.3 Adding your syllabus entries	07	
1.4 Checking your entries		
1.5 Submitting your entries	10	
1.6 Making amendments	11	
Part 2: After submitting your entries		12
2.1 Viewing your entries online	12	
2.2 Entry feedback documents	12	
2.3 Checking your entry information		
2.4 Exam Entry invoices	14	
Part 3: Index of svllabus codes for the October 2023 series		15
3.1 Introduction	15	
3.2 Index of syllabus codes	15	

# Introduction

This guide is for new and experienced exams officers who need to submit entry information for Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint exams. It provides a high-level view of the entry submission process and a detailed description of the procedures that you need to follow. The guide also provides an index of all syllabuses for entry in the October 2023 exam series.

The qualifications covered in this document are:

- Cambridge Primary Checkpoint
- Cambridge Lower Secondary Checkpoint

You should read this guide in conjunction with the *Cambridge Handbook 2023*. This sets out the regulations that govern all Cambridge exams and the administrative tasks exams officers need to carry out during an exam series.

The guide is divided into the following sections:

- Part 1 provides information on the different methods available for submitting your entries and gives detailed instructions on how to use these.
- Part 2 provides information on what happens after we have received your entries and what materials you will receive once we have processed them.
- Part 3 provides an index of the syllabuses available in the October 2023 examseries.

The Cambridge Guide to Making Entries for Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint describes the process for submitting entries from the perspective of an exams officer from a Cambridge International School. If you work in an Associate Centre, you will also have to comply with any extra local arrangements required by your Cambridge Associate.

#### Entry deadlines

The entry deadlines for the October 2023 examination series are shown below:

	Final entry	Late entry	Very late
	closing date	period	entry period
<b>October</b> Cambridge Primary Checkpoint Cambridge Lower Secondary Checkpoint	16 August	17 August – 16 September	17 September onwards

We recommend that you submit your entries at least two weeks before the final entry deadline. This will give you time to check your entries online using Cambridge International Direct ('Direct' for short) and submit any changes before late fees are charged.

For any entries or amendments receive after the final entry deadline, we will charge:

- A late entry fee for entries or changes to entry options we receive during the late entry period.
- A very late entry fee for entries or changes to entry options we accept during the very late entry period. This includes unauthorised entries or any exceptional cases where we agree to send extra question papers after the late entry deadline.

# Check that all your entries are correct before the late entry closing date. We may not be able to accept any changes you submit after this date.

# Part 1: Instructions for submitting entries

#### 1.1 Preparing your entries using Cambridge International Direct

We recommend that all centres submit their entries using the online 'exams dashboard' available on Direct (<u>https://direct.cie.org.uk</u>). This tool will allow you to manage your exam entries for the current series, and to carry out other administrative tasks like submitting marks and forecast grades.

Free online training for using the dashboard is available as part of the 'Getting to know the Cambridge Exams Cycle' course – if you are interested in taking this course, please contact Customer Services. A series of video tutorials are also available on our website. Go to: **https://help.cambridgeinternational.org** > 'Administering exams' > 'Cambridge International Direct Entries – Video Tutorials'

If your centre is attached to a Cambridge Associate and they have asked you to use a different system to make your entries, you should follow their instructions. If you cannot use the Exams Dashboard download the 2023 Final Entry Form from the 'Support Materials' section of Direct. (Please note that we will not accept outdated versions of the form.) Do not use multiple entry methods as this can lead to errors or missing information on your final entries.

Please make sure the entry data you submit is accurate. Materials such as question papers and attendance registers are dependent on the entry information we receive. Additional fees may also apply for correcting any errors after the entry deadline.

#### 1.2 Adding your candidate details

**IMPORTANT:** Private candidates cannot be entered for Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint because of the diagnostic nature of the tests.

When you first log onto the Dashboard, you will need to load your candidate information to the 'October 2023' exam series – this is used for all Cambridge Primary and Lower Secondary Checkpoint tests.

Click the 'Add Candidates' button next to the relevant series, and the screen below will appear, where you can choose to enter your candidate data either one candidate at a time using the 'Create new Candidate' option, or by importing a .csv file on the 'Add Candidates from Spreadsheet'screen.



#### Create new candidate

This button will open a form allowing you to manually input the information for a single candidate. Once you have entered the candidate details, click the 'Save Candidate Details' button to add the new candidate to your entries. The fields on this screen are as follows:

#### **Personal Details**

#### - Candidate Number:

You must allocate a unique number to each candidate, in the range 0001 to 9999. Do not enter candidates under more than one number. Candidate numbers cannot be changed after you have submitted the entry.

- Name:

The name of the candidate, in the format you would like it to appear on your statements of entry and results documents. The maximum number of characters for a candidate name is 60, which includes any spaces – you will need to abbreviate any names longer than this. Do not use commas to separate a candidate's first name from their surname.

- Date of Birth:

Enter candidates' dates of in the standard UK date format, which is dd/mm/yyyy.

- Gender:
- Select the gender of the candidate, either 'Male' or 'Female'.
- English First Language?:
  - Select whether English is the candidate's first language.

#### **Identification Details**

- CID Unique Candidate Identifier: This allows you to enter a candidate UCI number.
- National ID number: This allows you to enter a National Identity Number, which can be up to 20 characters long.
- Unique Learner Number: This you to enter a candidate ULN, which should be 10 characters long. ULN information is usually only required for candidates in the UK.

#### **Education Details**

- Status:

For Cambridge Primary and Lower Secondary Checkpoint, you should only enter 'School' candidates, as no 'Private' entry is allowed.

**Previous Centre Number & Previous Candidate Number:** If the candidate is carrying forward any marks or results from a previous series, enter the centre and candidate number they used for their most recent set of exams. Please note that we still need this information if the candidate is using the same candidate number in the current series.

**IMPORTANT:** For Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint entries you must complete the below listed fields. Please ensure the mandatory information is entered in full and accurately as it will be used to generate your Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint diagnostic feedback reports.

- Candidate number
- Name
- Date of birth
- Gender
- English first language
- Status

#### • Add candidates from spreadsheet

This screen will allow you to upload a .csv file containing your candidate data. The required format for this file is shown below. You can download a template file from Direct.

Candidate Number	CID UCI	National ID	ULN	Name	Gender	Date of Birth	Previous Centre Number	Previous Candidate Number	First Language English?	School/ Private Indicator
0005	XX123098765X	001234	6789012345	JOHN KEATS	М	05/08/1996	XX123	7	Y	Р

Please note that unused headings in the .csv file cannot be removed. For example if no national ID is supplied or available for candidates, the 'National ID' column must still be included in the file but should be left blank.

**IMPORTANT:** Do not include syllabus information in your .csv file when you upload it to Direct. You must add syllabus entries after you have imported your candidate data.

#### 1.3 Adding your syllabus entries

Once you are ready to add your syllabus entries, go to the 'Prepare Entries' section to add the relevant syllabus information for each candidate. You can either add individual syllabus entries for a particular candidate or enter a group of candidates for the same syllabus option.

Whichever entry submission method you use to add your subject entries, the dashboard will not allow you to enter a candidate for the same syllabus code twice, or allow syllabus entries to be made for a disallowed combination of subjects. For example, if you enter a candidate is for 0876 English as a Second Language, the site will not allow you to enter the same candidate for syllabus 0861 English.

If you need to switch a candidate's entry from 0876 to 0861, you would need to withdraw the entry for 0876 English as a Second Language, submit the change, and then enter the candidate for 0861 English once the withdrawal has been processed.

#### • By candidate

If you wish to make a syllabus entry for an individual candidate, click on the 'Candidates' tab to display a list of candidates you have entered in this series. Click on the name of the candidate you wish to make a syllabus entry for, and then click the 'Add Entry' button at the bottom of the page.

The page below will be displayed, which will show all qualifications your centre is eligible to offer, divided into a separate tab for each qualification. Select the relevant tab and then click the 'Add Entry' link next to the relevant subject.

**IMPORTANT:** For Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint you must enter a teaching group code for each syllabus entry. We use this information in the diagnostic feedback reports we provide at the end of the series. Assign the same teaching group code to all candidates who are in the same class (teaching group). The teaching group codes available in each subject are listed in the table on page 7. Once this has been entered, click on the 'Add Entry' button on the right.



#### • By syllabus

If you intend to enter a number of candidates for the same syllabus, it may be quicker to use the 'Syllabuses' tab. Use the qualification tabs at the top of the screen to locate the relevant subject, and then click on the 'Add Entries' link to the right of the syllabus name to produce a list of the entry options available.



Once you have clicked this button, a list of all candidates entered in the current series will be produced.

**IMPORTANT:** For Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint you must enter a teaching group code for each syllabus entry. We use this information in the diagnostic feedback reports we provide at the end of the series. Assign the same teaching group code to all candidates who are in the same class (teaching group). The teaching group codes available in each subject are listed in the table on the next page.

Place a tick beside the name of every candidate that you wish to enter for that syllabus and then click the 'For selected: Add Entry' button to enter the candidates for this syllabus. A 'group' tick box in the column header also allows you to enter all candidates on the screen for the subject at once.

. Prepare Entries 💙 2. Check El	ntries 💓 3. Submit Entries		
Candidates Syllabuses dd Candidates to Syllabu neckpoint: English (Lower Se	Click here to add entries for selected candidates for 0861 English	Enter 'Teaching Group Code' for each candidate	
ar colorted: (Add Entry)		10 17 50 10	Searc
Strenchen a Marrie	A Yeshing Course	Items per page: 10 25 50 10	1 50
0001 CANDIDA E 1	E1 Group	Status Entr	0
an and a dark (Add Faster)		Itoms per page: 10, 35, 50, 10	0 50

#### **Teaching group codes**

English	as a Sec	cond Lan	guage (0	057, 0876	5)						
E1	E2	E3	E4	E5	E6	E7	E8	E9			
English (0058, 0861)											
E1	E2	E3	E4	E5	E6	E7	E8	E9			
Mathem	natics (00	96, 0862)									
M1	M2	M3	M4	M5	M6	M7	M8	M9			
Science	e (0097, 0	893)									
S1	S2	S3	S4	S5	S6	S7	S8	S9			
Global	Perspect	ives (083	8, 1129)								
G1											

Teaching group codes for both English and English as a Second Language start with the letter E and need to be submitted like this on CIE Direct. When you receive your diagnostic feedback, teaching group codes for English as a second language will appear as L1, L2, L3, etc.

If you want a teaching group name (class name) to appear on your diagnostic feedback alongside the teaching group code, you need to complete and return *Entries – Form 2*. A teaching group name can be anything which will help you to identify the class more easily – for example, you may wish to use the name of the teacher who takes the class, or your own internal class name.

#### 1.4 Checking your entries

Once you have added your entry and candidate information you can run a series of reports to check you have entered the information correctly. Please note that these are provisional reports to allow you to check the entries you have uploaded before you submit them. You are responsible for making sure you submit all entries to us by the deadline.

 Electronic Statement of Entry: This generates a PDF copy of a statement of entry, showing the candidate information and their syllabus entries.

- Entries by Candidate Report:
  This produces a report showing all your candidates' entries ordered by candidate number. You can download this report in PDF or CSV format.
- Entries by Syllabus Report:
  This produces a report showing all your candidates' entries ordered by syllabus. You can download this report in PDF or CSV format.

You must make sure your candidates have checked their entry information carefully before you submit it. We will charge late entry fees for any changes you make after the entry deadline.

All these reports can be run from the 'Check Entries' tab shown below.

Home	Bulletins	My Me	essages - 5	Administer Exams	Support Mate	rials	Ask CIE			
Dashbo	oard Ro	esults	File Transfe	ers Candidate Re	sults website					
Series	: May 2	2018 * May 2018	3 » Check Entrie	5		- ["	Check Entries' ta	ıb		<u>« Back to Dashboard</u>
1. Pro	epare Entri	ies >	2. Check	Entries 🐎 3. s	Submit Entries	A	Allows you to run entries, ordered	n a report of all ye by candidate nun	our online nber	
( Checl	B Please (	ensure yo S	our candidate	es check their Entries	s carefully.	A	Allows you to ru Il your online er ordered by syllab	n a report of ntries, ous code		Allows you to produce statements of Entry for your candidates
Pre-Su	Ibmissio	on repo	orts							
Entrie	s by Cand	lidate R	eport 🐓			ntrie	s by Syllab	ous Report		
These r Candida	eports gene ate.	erate a rep	port of all your	candidates' entries or	bed by	hese Syllabu	reports genera JS.	ate a report of	all your cand	didates' entries organised by
DDF CSV	<u>download (</u> download (	Grouping Grouping	by Candidate) by Candidate,	Entry protow)		PDF CSV	E download (G / download (G	rouping by Syll crouping by Syl	l <u>abus)</u> labus)	
Electro	onic State	ement o	f Entry			isall	owed Coml	binations		
This ge be print	nerates a Pl ed or email	DF report ed. This c	with a separat an be used for	e page for each candid checking information	ate that can before	/iew tł	ne combinatio	ns of syllabuse	s that are dis	sallowed
entries been co regener	are submitt onfirmed by rated as a co	ed. Once Cambridg onfirmatio	you have subr le with a statu on of entries.	nitted your entries and s of 'Complete', the PD	they have F can be	💷 <u>Vie</u> v 🔎 Dov	w Report wnload Report	i.		
All C	Candidates ct Candidat	<u>es</u>								
										J

# 1.5 Submitting your entries

Once you have checked you are happy with all the information, you can submit your entries. Go to the 'Submit Entries' section and click on 'Submit Entries to CIE'.

Home	Bulletin	s My Messages - 4	Admini	ster Exams	Support Mater	ials	Ask CIE			
Dashb	oard !	pecial Consideration	Online	Results	File Transfers	Ca	ndidate Re	sults website		
Series	: May	2018					_		<u>« Ba</u>	<u>ck to Dashboard</u>
You are her	e: <u>Dashboan</u>	* May 2018 * Submit En	ries				'Subi	mit Entries' tab		
1. Pr	epare Ent	ries 💙 2. Chec	c Entries	>> 3.5	ubmit Entries 🤙	-				
Subn	nitting	your Entries t	O CIE							
Once s hours o	ubmitted, lepending	processing your Entries on the volume of entrie	takes betwe we are pro	en 15 minute cessing at th	es and 48 e time.		Ready to su lave all you	Ibmit? r candidates chec	ked their	
Entri	es Con	irmation					entry details	6		
When y change	vour Entrie from 'Proc	s have been processed ressing' to 'Confirmed'.	and approve	ed their status	s will	ubmit	Entries to CI		Click here to submit al entry information to C	l your ambridge

To check the status of the entries you have submitted, look at the 'Status' column under the 'Candidates' tab, or see the main Dashboard as shown below.

Home	Bullet	ins	My M	Messages - 5 Ac		inister Exams	Support Materials		Ask CIE		
Dashb	oard	Res	sults	File Transf	ers	Candidate Re	sults website				
Dashb	oard								1.00		
Mana	nge GQ S	Serie	s	Enquiries abo	ut Re	ults			Status o	of your ent	ries
May	2018 5	Serie	<u>es</u>							1	Entries
Entries				by Wed 21	Feb 20	18 <u>5 C</u>	andidates   <u>5 ent</u> Add Candidate	ries s	Awa	iting ap	proval

Entries will usually be processed within 1–2 hours. However, during exceptionally busy periods, this can take up to 48 hours. (Examples of exceptionally busy periods would include the entry deadline date, or when results are being issued for the previous exam series.) If the status of your entries has not changed to 'Complete' within 48 hours, please contact us.

#### 1.6 Making amendments

Once you have submitted your initial entries and they have been processed, you can continue to make changes on Direct. These include changing personal details and option codes of existing entries, adding new candidate/syllabus entries or withdrawing candidates/syllabuses. Any changes you make after your initial submission are classified as 'amendments'. You must submit them in the same way as your final entries.

After we have processed your initial entries, two additional tabs will appear on the dashboard, as shown in the image below. The 'Amendments to Submit' tab will produce a list of any changes you have made to your entries since your last submission. You can submit these amendments in the same way as the 'Submit Entries' tab. The 'History' tab will allow you to check when you have submitted your entries for the series.

Logged in	as: test acco	unt							Log out
Home	Bulletins	Administer Exams	5 Support Materials	Ask CIE					
Dashbo	ard Re	sults File Trans	fers						
Series	: Nover	nber 2012						<u>« B</u> a	ack to Dashboard
You are he	re: <u>Dashboar</u>	d » <u>November 2012</u> »	Final Entries » Candidates						
Final	Entries	Reports				'Am	endments to Subi	mit' Tab	
Cand	lidates	Syllabuses Ame	endments to Submit	History		'Hist	ory' Tab		
Γ.		-		-					
	Your su	bmitted entries are	being processed by Cl	E					
	You can	amend an Entry wh	en it has been processe	d. Processi	ng can take up i	:0 48			
l	nours at	. busy periods.							
Cand	idates:	5						E Ad	ld Candidates
Filter:	Select qualific	ation type 🔽 Appl	y Filter						Search
			·				I	tems per page: 10 25	50 100 500
Number	r • <u>Name</u>				\$	Entries		\$ Status	\$
1	WILLIA	M SHAKESPEARE					1	Processing	
2	MARY S	HELLEY					1	Processing	
3	CHARL	ES DICKENS					1	Processing	
4	EMILY I	BRONTE					1	Processing	
5	JOHN K	EATS					1	Processing	
							I	tems per page: 10 25	<b>50</b> 100 500

Please make sure that you submit all amendments before the late entry closing date for the series. You won't be able to make any changes using Direct after this date.

# Part 2: After submitting your entries

### 2.1 Viewing your entries online

Once your entries have been processed, you will be able to view your entry information on Direct. This will normally take up to 48 hours. However, it can take considerably longer for entry information to appear at peak periods, such as the entry closing date or when results for a previous series are being released.

You can see your entries on the dashboard at any time, even after entries have closed for the series. Direct will show the current entry information we hold for your centre. You can use the 'Check Entries' page to print your own statements of entry for candidates or to produce other reports for checking your entries.

If you need to make any changes, submit them as soon as possible. Use the same entry system you used to submit the original entries.

### 2.2 Entry feedback documents

Once your entries have been received and processed, you can download your confirmation documents from Direct.

#### Statements of entry

We produce a statement of entry for each candidate showing the following information:

- the centre number, centre name and candidate number for the current series
- the candidate's personal details (name, date of birth and gender)
- any previous entry details provided
- a full list of all syllabuses and entry options for the candidate.

You must give all candidates the opportunity to check the details on their statement of entry.

This document also contains the Notice to Candidates, which gives a summary of the conduct required for Cambridge International exams.

# Cambridge Assessment

#### Statement of Entry June 20xx

All entry details, including the spelling of your name and date of birth must be checked for accuracy

Candidate Name		Date of Birth	Centr	e / Cand. No.
EXAMPLE CANDIDATE	ONE	22 MAY 1994	XX12	3.0001
Centre Name		Previous Entry Details	Gend	er
EXAMPLE CENTRE		XX124/0045	F	
Syllabus/Component	Syllabus and Component Titles		Exam Date	Time
IGCSE				
0510/A	English as a Second Language (Spe.	aking Endorsement)		
01	Reading and Writing (Core)		01 MAY	AM
03	Listening (Core)		02 MAY	AM
05	Oral Communication			
0520/B	French			
01	Listening		03 MAY	AM
02	Reading and Directed Writing		04 MAY	AM
03	Speaking			
04	Continuous Writing		05 MAY	AM
0580/A	Mathematics (Without Coursework)			
01	Paper 1 (Core)		01 JUNE	PM
03	Paper 3 (Core)		02 JUNE	PM
0610/C	Biology			
01	Multiple Choice		03 JUNE	AM
03	Extended Theory		04 JUNE	AM
06	Alternative to Practical		05 JUNE	AM
0625/C	Physics			
01	Multiple Choice		06 JUNE	AM
03	Extended Theory		07 JUNE	AM
06	Alternative to Practical		08 JUNE	AM
Byentering for the se examina Keep this statement of Entry i	fton s you agree to be bound by CIE rules and reg in a safe place until results are published.	julations for the conduct of e	amination s.	
Date of Igrue: 240200	14		Page 4	(fin al n a go)

Candidate entry listing	Cambridge Internation	e Asses nal Educ	sment cation						
, ,	Candidate E	Entrv	Listin	a					
This provides a summary of all entries made for	June 20xx	,		5					
the centre. It will be in candidate number order	This statement confirms your CIE exa	imination entries	accepted for the s	ession shown.					
and lists which syllabuses and entry options you	Centre Number S	shool	Centre Nar	ne					
have entered each candidate for.	XX123 X	(123	EXAMPLE	CENTRE					
	Candidate No. and Name 0001 EXAMPLE CANDID.	ATE ONE	Syllabus, O 0510 A 0520 B 0580 A 0610 C 0625 C	(ption and Component Details (01 03 05) (01 02 03 04) (01 03) (01 03 06) (01 03 06)	Syllabus Titl ENGLISH A FRENCH MATHEMAT BIOLOGY PHYSICS	e S A SECOND LANGUAGE 1CS (WOUT COURSEWORK)	Gender F	Date of Birth 22 MAY 1994	S/P S
	0002 EXAMPLE CANDID.	ATE TWO	0510 A 0520 B 0580 A 0610 C 0625 C	(01 03 05) (01 02 03 04) (01 03) (01 03 06) (01 03 06)	ENGLISH A FRENCH MATHEMAT BIOLOGY PHYSICS	S A SECOND LANGUAGE TICS (WOUT COURSEWORK)	М	30 SEP 1995	s
	0003 EXAMPLE CANDID.	ATE THREE	0580 A 0610 C 0620 C 0625 C	(01 03) (01 03 06) (01 03 06) (01 03 06)	MATHEMAT BIOLOGY CHEMISTRY PHYSICS	ICS (WOUT COURSEWORK) Y	F	03 NOV 1995	S
<b>Centre summary of entries</b> This provides a summary of the total number of	Centre Sur June 20xx	ge Asse onal Edi nmary	essmen ucation y of E	t ntries					
Centre summary of entries This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component.	Centre Sur June 20xx	ge Asse onal Edi nmary	essmen ucation y of E	t ntries	mitted bγ t∔e ce ∎t	e ide 100fed bekox.			
<b>Centre summary of entries</b> This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component.	Centre Sur June 20xx	ge Asse onal Edu nmary ode order, the cyl School	essmen ucation y of E	t ntries <sup>Konst</sup> for Wild native Jaco Jaco and Na CENTRE	m Röted by the cent	e (de 1986d bekar.			
<b>Centre summary of entries</b> This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component. You can use this information to check that you have	Centre Sur June 20xx The fitte number X123 Qualification	ge Asse onal Edu mmary school xx123 Syllabu	essmen ucation y of E abuses audcomp Centre Nam EXAMPLE us Code / Title	t ntries sent for MELL of the Lake Lenn and se centre	mitted by tae cent	ekh 1056d bekaz. ponent Code/Title		No of E	ntries
Centre summary of entries This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component. You can use this information to check that you have received the right number of each question paper.	Centre Sur June 20xx The fitte number XX123 Qualification OCE AS & A LEVEL	ge Asse onal Edu nmary school XX123 Syllabu 8693	essmen ucation y of E Enders and comp Centre Nan EXAMPLE is Code / Title ENGLISH LA	t ntries met for which en the have been and ne centre Nouace	mitted bytseests Com 01 02	e ké titled bekvz. ponent Code / Title Passages for Comment Composition		No of E	ntries 1
<b>Centre summary of entries</b> This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component. You can use this information to check that you have received the right number of each question paper.	Centre Sur June 20xx The first immatter, is rylastic of Centre Number XX123 Dualification oCE AS & A LEVEL	ge Asse onal Ed nmary School XX123 Syllabu 8893 9709	Essenen ucation y of E Enters al domp Centre Nan EXAMPLE IS Code / Title ENGLISH LA MATHEMATI	t ntries overt for which entries have been and ne centre NoUAGE CS	m Red by Sec ets Com 01 02 01	e lok t tiffed below. ponent Code / Tifle Passages for Comment Composition Papar 2		No of E	intries 1 4
<b>Centre summary of entries</b> This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component. You can use this information to check that you have received the right number of each question paper.	Centre Sur June 20xx The first manifest, is cylinder of Centre Number XX123 Qualification OCE AS & A LEVEL	ge Asse onal Edu mmary School XX123 Syllabu 9893 9709 0500	essmen ucation y of E centre Nan EXAMPLE as Code / Title ENGLISH LA MATHEMATI FIRST LANG	t ntries overt for Wild Hether Lave Deve and ne centre NGUAGE cs UAGE ENGLISH	m Med by 19 e cent Com 01 02 01 02 01 02 01 02	e læ ttiled bekæ. ponent Code / Title Passages for Comment Composition Paper 1 Paper 2 Reading Passages (Core) Direded Witing & Composition		No of E	intries 1 1 4 4 0
<b>Centre summary of entries</b> This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component. You can use this information to check that you have received the right number of each question paper.	Centre Sur June 20xx The first immatted, is sylbate of Centre Number XX123 Qualification OCCE AS & A LEVEL	ge Asse onal Edu nmary School XX123 Syllabu 8693 9709 0500 0520	EDENESSIMEN y of E Centre Nan EXAMPLE IS Code / Title ENGLISH LA MATHEMATI FIRST LANG FRENCH	t ntries ment for MEL enter Lake Lake Leen and ne centre nouage cs uage english	mmed by % e ce % Com 01 02 01 02 01 03 01 03 04 03 04 04	e lde 115fed belox. ponent Code / Title Passages for Comment Composition Paper 1 Paper 2 Reading Passages (Core) Directed Writing & Compositi Reading and Directed Writing Litening Speaking	on	No of E 	intries 1 1 4 4 6 5 5 5 0
<b>Centre summary of entries</b> This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component. You can use this information to check that you have received the right number of each question paper.	Centre Sur June 20xx Tit litt imater, le rylate o Centre Number XX123 Dualification oCE AS & A LEVEL IOCSE	ge Asse phal Edu nmary school xx123 syllabu sea3 a709 a500 o520 o580	Essmen ucation y of E Estates al domp Example EXAMPLE ENGLISH LA MATHEMATI FIRST LANG FRENCH	t ntries over the formation of the base base and centre centre cs unage english cs (wourt coursework)	mitted by the cent Com 01 02 01 02 01 03 04 04 04	e ke tiffet beker. ponent Code / Tiffe Passages for Comment Composition Paper 1 Paper 2 Reading and Directed Writing Listening Speaking Confinuous Writing Paper 1 (Core) Paper 2 (Extended) Paper 4 (Extended)	on	No of E - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	in tries 1 1 4 4 4 10 10 15 15 10 10 10 15 5 5 5
Centre summary of entries This provides a summary of the total number of entries you have made for each exam component. You can use this information to check that you have received the right number of each question paper.	Centre Sur June 20xx The first immatted, is ryllate of Centre Number XX123 Qualitication OCCE AS & A LEVEL IOCSE	ge Asse onal Edu nmary School XX123 Syllabu 8003 0500 0520 0550	Essmen ucation y of E Centre Nan EXAMPLE ss Code / Title ENGLISH LA MATHEMATI FIRST LANG FRENCH	t ntries over the state of the last base been and ne centre cs unage english cs (wourt coursework)	m filted by <b>19</b> e ce <b>10</b> Com 01 02 01 02 03 04 04 04	e ké titled belox. ponent Code / Title Passages for Comment Composition Paper 1 Pasaring Bassages (Core) Directed Writing & Compositi Reading and Directed Writing Listening Speaking Continuous Writing Paper 1 (Core) Paper 2 (Extended) Paper 4 (Extended)	on 9	No of E - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	intries 1 1 4 4 4 10 10 10 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15

# 2.3 Checking your entry information

When you receive your entry feedback documents check them carefully. As stated in the *Cambridge Handbook*, it is the responsibility of the centre to make sure that all entry information is correct.

You should also provide each candidate with a copy of their statement of entry. Candidates should use this to check that their information is correct. In particular, candidates should check that:

- their name has been correctly spelt, and is as it should appear on their certificate
- their date of birth and gender are correct
- the total number of syllabuses is correct
- they have not been entered for any unexpected syllabuses

Remember that candidates may be unfamiliar with the syllabus codes, so they may need help to check that they are entered for the correct subjects.

If there are any errors in your entry feedback documents, submit an amendment as soon as possible. We advise you to check that all entry information is correct before the published entry closing date for the series. We will charge late fees for adding a missing subject or changing an entry option after this date. We will not charge you for making amendments to a candidate's personal details before certificates have been produced like their name, gender, date of birth, status (school/private) or whether their first language is English.

Please **contact Customer Services** if you are unsure about any of the information shown on the entry feedback documents.

### 2.4 Invoicing of examination entries

We will invoice you for all exam entry fees shortly after the entry deadline for the series has passed. A deadline for payment will be stated on the invoice, which will be 28 days after the date the invoice was issued.

Fees will be according to the Cambridge Fees List for the series, which is updated annually on 1 October and sent to you via the 'My Messages' section of Direct.

We will produce additional invoices each month for any late entries or option code changes we receive after the entry deadline. It is not possible to send a combined invoice at the end of the series to cover all entries and changes.

If you receive an invoice which you believe is incorrect, please raise an invoice dispute by contacting our Credit Control team at the email address printed on your invoice. When emailing, you should provide the following information:

- your centre number
- the reference number of the invoice (this will be shown on the top-right corner)
- a description of exactly which fees listed on the invoice you believe are incorrect or which candidates you feel have been incorrectly charged for
- the reasons why you believe that the invoice should be changed
- any other information that you feel is relevant.

Any such queries will require a detailed investigation but we aim to respond within 21 days wherever possible. **Invoice disputes cannot be resolved by telephone.** 

# Part 3: Index of syllabus codes for the October 2023 series

#### 3.1 Introduction

This section contains information on Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint syllabuses available in the October 2023 series. It includes details of syllabus numbers and exam durations on the following page. Disallowed syllabus combinations are also listed.

You can only submit entries for qualifications that your centre has been approved to offer. If you intend to submit entries for a subject your centre has not entered in the past, please submit Preparation – Form 5. This form is available at www.cambridgeinternational.org/preparation

#### 3.2 Index of syllabus codes

There is only one entry option available for Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint syllabuses. When making syllabus entries for your candidates online using Direct, only one option will appear per syllabus.

All components for Cambridge Primary Checkpoint and Lower Secondary Checkpoint subjects are compulsory. It is not possible to make entries for an individual component.

eries: May 2018			<u>« Back to Dashbo</u>
are here: Dashboard » May 2018	» <u>Final Entries</u> » <u>Syllabuses</u> » Checkpoint		
Final Entries Reports	Internally Assessed Marks Forecast	Grades	
Candidates Syllabuse	es Amendments to Submit History		
Syllabuses with Entries Pr	rimary Checkpoint Checkpoint Last year's		
Syllabuses: 4			
Filter: All Syllabuses   Sylla	abuses with Entries		Search
		Items per	page: 10   25   50   100   500
CodeSyllabus nam1110English as a Set	<u>e</u> econd Language (Secondary 1)	Only 1 entry option is available for each syllabus code	Add Entries
Option	01 Reading and Usage		·
	02 Writing		Add Entries
	03 Listening		
1111 English (Secon	dary 1)		▼ Add Entries
1112 Mathematics (S	Secondary 1)		▼ Add Entries
1113 Science (Secon	ndary 1)		▼ Add Entries
		Items per	page: 10   25   50   100   500
The above list is th	e Syllabuses that your Centre is eligible for		
If you can't find the updated or you are l	ooking for a Syllabus your Centre isn't eligible	r. For further help please	
Ask CIE.			

#### Cambridge Primary Checkpoint syllabuses:

Syllabus name	Syllabus code	Option code	Components	Component information	Duration
English as a Second Language (Primary)	0057	A	01, 02, 03	01: Reading and Use of English 02: Listening 03: Writing	35m 25m 35m
English (Primary)	0058	А	01, 02	01: Paper 1 Non-Fiction 02: Paper 2 Fiction	1h 1h
Mathematics (Primary)	0096	A	01, 02	01: Paper 1 (non- calculator) 02: Paper 2 (Calculator)	45m 45m
Science (Primary)	0097	A	01, 02	01: Paper 1 02: Paper 2	35m 35m
Global Perspectives (Primary)	0838	A	01	01: Team Project (coursework)	-

Notes: Candidates cannot be entered for syllabus 0057 and 0058 in the same series.

#### Cambridge Lower Secondary Checkpoint syllabuses:

Syllabus name	Syllabus code	Option code	Components	Component information	Duration
English as a Second Language (Lower Secondary)	0876	A	01, 02, 03	01: Reading and Use of English 02: Listening 03: Writing	45m 35m 40m
English (Lower Secondary)	0861	А	01, 02	01: Paper 1 02: Paper 2	1h 10m 1h 10m
Mathematics (Lower Secondary)	0862	A	01, 02	01: Paper 1 (Non- calculator) 02: Paper 2 (Calculator)	1h 1h
Science (Lower Secondary)	0893	А	01, 02	01: Paper 1 02: Paper 2	45m 45m
Global Perspectives (Lower Secondary)	1129	А	01	01: Research Project (coursework)	-

Notes: Candidates cannot be entered for syllabus 0876 and 0861 in the same series.